Scott McCutchan

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 1:08 PM

To: 'kyle@celectronics.com'; 'mike@celectronics.com’; 'Jeff Klinger'
Subject: FCC ID: OVHCAM-VC2W

Mr. Fujimoto:

In order for processing of this certification application (FCC ID: OVHCAM-VC2W) to continue, the following issue(s) will
have to be addressed:

1) Please indicate the type of modulation employed by the device.
2) Please indicate compliance with the voltage variation requirements contained in section 15.31(e) of the FCC rules.
3) The user’s manual must contain the information to the user contained in section 15.21 of the FCC rules.

4) The devices uses a standard connector for the antenna, and the application claims that the device requires
professional installation. Please provide the following, in order justify professional installation:

- Application (or intended use) of the device.

- Installation requirements

- Method of marketing the device

5) The power output stated in the Theory of Operation (operational description), does not match the power output listed
in the test report and the application form.

6) The block diagram submitted is not sufficient. As per section 2.1033(b)(5) of the FCC rules, the block diagram must
show “the frequency of all oscillators used in the device. The signal path and frequency shall be indicated at each block.
The tuning range(s) and intermediate frequency(ies) shall be indicated at each block.”

7) The user’'s manual must contain a statement similar to the following in a conspicuous location:

CAUTION: To comply with FCC RF exposure compliance requirements, a separation distance of at least 20 cm
must be maintained between the antenna of this device and all persons

The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website. Your correspondence number is
OVHCAM-VC2W.

Best regards,

Scott McCutchan
Operations Manager
Compatible Electronics TCB
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